
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

FROM: DR. H. BRIAN YEARWOOD, SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2, 2025

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BID TABULATIONS, ETC.

RECOMMENDATIONS:  I recommend the Board of Education approve the following bid tabulations, contract renewal, and amendment.  The proposals are public   

record and are on file for inspection in the Purchasing Department after award of contract.  The following recommendations represent the lowest and best bid for

each respective item or group of items.

BID ID EST. COST TIES

Electrical Service 8476 Arrow Electric September 11, 2025 through September 10, 2026 $1,219,694 None

with two (2) renewal options.

Shoes, Athletic for 15th District PTA 8477 National Fashions October 25, 2025 through October 24, 2026, $61,005 None

Imports, Inc. with a one-year renewal option.

Contract Renewal - Public Safety Equipment, 8267  --- September 29, 2025 through September 28, 2026, $56,523  ---

   Supplies & Uniforms (Percentage) Renewal 2 of 2.

Amendment - Health & Hygiene Supplies & 8410  ---  ---  ---  ---

   Equipment (Line Item)

This action is in compliance with the Model Procurement Code.
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